



ANUP MISRA
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT
300 CONSHOHOCKEN STATE ROAD
SUITE 250
WEST CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
(914) 441-0231
AMISRA@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

As Senior Vice President of Trammell Crow Company, Mr. Misra sources and executes mixed-use, multi-family and senior housing projects in the Northeast. Mr. Misra has over eighteen years of extensive senior management-level experience in the acquisition, development, redevelopment, disposition, finance, design and construction of multifamily, mixed-use, and assisted-living communities for REITs, investment funds and private developers in NY/NJ/CT/PA and Northeast US. Prior to this, Mr. Misra was a practicing architect in New York.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

396-units, multi-family residential
Westbury, NY

122-bed assisted living,
Ossining, NY

164-bed, high-rise, mixed use,
assisted living, New York, NY

194-bed, high-rise assisted living,
Riverdale, NY

80-bed, mid-rise assisted living
Glen Cove, NY

142-bed assisted living
Great Neck, NY

184-unit, mid-rise residential,
Philadelphia, PA

221-unit multifamily residential
Atlanta, GA

1049-unit, high rise residential
Philadelphia, PA

216-unit multifamily residential
West Whiteland, PA

Mr. Misra is primarily responsible for the acquisition, financing, and budgeting of large scale development projects as well as the underwriting and analysis of potential projects. In his role at Trammell Crow Company, Mr. Misra also manages the day-to-day activities required to see projects from acquisition and preliminary concepts through design coordination to final product. Mr. Misra is based out of Westchester County, New York.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Philadelphia, PA – 2017 to Present
Senior Vice President

East & Hudson Real Estate, New York, NY - 2015 to 2017
Chief Executive Officer

Wood Partners, Atlanta, GA (based in White Plains, NY) - 2011 to 2015
Senior Vice President

Atria Senior Living Group, Melville, NY - 2009 to 2011
Director of Planning and Development

Atherton-Newport Investments, NY, NY - 2007 to 2008
Vice President - Acquisition and Development

Archstone-Smith Trust, New York, NY - 2005 to 2007
Vice President of Acquisition & Development

Apartment Investment and Management Co. (Northeast), NY - 2001 to 2004
Vice President

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Columbia Business School, Master of Business Administration
Kansas State University, Master of Architecture

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, ULI
Member, NAIOP

